

energy LRC package

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 06 Nov 2016 12:39:29 -0500
Attachments: LRC Approval Form - Signed.pdf (4.83 MB); LRCAppendix C_Variance Memo - Final.pdf (367.83 kB); LRCAppendix D_Communications Snapshot - Final.pdf (534.6 kB)

Phil,

Attached are some of the LRC materials provided by ENERGY. Worth noting the variance memo – ENERGY is requesting an additional \$6.4M in RRRP protection (cabinet approved \$110M in September).

The RR posting for this package closes on Saturday November 12th, LRC is scheduled for Monday November 14th. They are also tentatively scheduled to cabinet on November 16th if that trip is needed.

ENERGY has provided a full package of material for the LRC binder mailout on Tuesday (including final sealed Regs). Let's touch base on the approach to materials on Monday as there are considerations around providing a full package of materials to LRC members when the RR posting has not yet closed.

Megan Chochla

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4618